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Mr. Harold Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Rogulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory:Com.ission
Washingten, D. C. 20555i

Dear Mr. Denton:

In accordance with the requirerents of 10CFR50.59 and 50.90 we trans:al:tud
our proposed Technical Specification change regarding single recirculation loos
operation en October 17, 1980. We hareby amend that application with the enclosed
Technical Specification page changes.

This amended applicstien limits single loco licensed power operation to 507,
m/aximum.The October 17, 1980 submittal is bounding for 50% power cperation.

Prior to returning to two loep cperation fecm a power condition, we will
!

consult with cur recirculation pump manufacturer to determine an acceptableprocedure.
,

It is our understanding that sinc' cnis is an amendcent to a previcus
appiteation relating to tne same enange, no additional fee is required.

Three. signed and 37 additional copies of this application are transmittedherewith. This. application consisting of the foregoing letter and enclosures herato
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.L.

[0WA ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY

BY

Larry 0. Root ~

(M/RF3feha Subscribed and sworn to Before Me OnEnclosura .tnis day of _ _ _ '931.
cc: R. Salsen

0. Arnsid
L. Lia no:ary vuoite in anc for :ne .i:ase et i t,.aS. Tuthill '

O. Mineck
X. Meyer Q4og28840319
J. 'lan3 te'<al BELLE 4-105 pm
X. Eccleston (NRC)
J.(sopler(hRC)
NRC Restdent Inspector
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